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CIeeITT (i.hich gets away from Kleindienst), or me there be any hope in the press? 

Saneedeeeee "Agronsky ie Co." is a Saturday evening WTOP-TV (Waeh. Bost) after-the-
newe shoe t,-.,tii77. es sup,esedly caeefullt balenced, always 'nab four participants, and often 
deals with current issues. At the and of those today they got to ITT, witeout a eiegle 
zention of Rleineeenst, with the "liberek" Agronsky asking the question in terns of Oie-ITT. 
Tonieh e'ee panels were Crosby Noyes and James J, Xilostrick (this week's 4hite 'douse guest, 
alcng with David Treen, when the President of Turkey was there) on tee right and Peter 
Lisaeor and Carl Rowan on the "liberal" side. 

Coneidering recent developments in tne ITT case, there was hotter news, more immediate 
angles, but it was put in these terms. 

I can't recall another Ingle question on which all four agwee, even iu the formulation 
of the defense, if not the designed ana intended defense, of the :31,41 ana T 3 corporatione. 

Rowan, th ereat liberal, stertee it by &seine he (the' t knee to t 0; 	t ' tings 
in the meeos are true. de, )pined be each of the others, dide tz question eeeir eenuine-
ness. Instsad they all decided thee this had to be the self-servine outpourine of men 
earning their fat check. The closest any came to even sue: estine an,ythin„:s like thi 
ever hap-tenee is Usurer, who laade 	reference to Guatemala only a2-k: in m,:,nuer to 
be taken by th • avurage lietener ae an isolatee eaeo. 

. Thsyviee eith eech other in Belie ving that no such this hat).14ocl, it zr; just the 
self-puffery of tie. weee-earner. 

earlier, A'oyes had alleged that in Florida Muakie became the candidate of tb-.! i6Zt, 
which is an adequate self-description. If he had not been born into the: Star, it le eeubtful 
he could have 7._a6J.: it as cony boy, instead of foreign editor. Buz the othere ley claie to 
intellect end experience. 

Can it poseibly be they knoe so little of recent hietory? :Jaye rea so Lit Ile of the 
writing of their peers, if not their own, like Ross aad diee, ertainly well-knoen 	all? 

It may well be that this is as accidental selection of eub„ect, but wee it eut eae 
wert tnu seebere of the senate eoreien Relations Coe-iti:ee to see it, .12,(7':i 	 would 
they be to eres, especially in an election year, eith h tope: ieveztieetise 	eee 
ineluence of la-.; corpoeations on policy, the proposal ee church (who eeoeli Leerebe 
become eubcomeitee chaizeau)? 

(L3S net IV news aired the 	flack in a steteeent (he :see:twee to answer aey euestione) 
quotes two eeperate Ineetioeee-documtnts experts as saying the Beare same v:ao written eet 
loneer ago than this east January. Exert of this kind taking ieeue with eoever? Rare. But 
is inl, etc., th.. way to test the authenticity of such documen e? 


